Baran, Cynthia ‘DEP! — ——— ——

From: Baran, Cynthia (DEP)

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2005 11:47 AM
To: "Chief Craig Weston'

Subject: RE: Eagle Gas

Chief Weston:

Thank you for the report and your prompt response to my inquiry.

-Cynthia.

From: Chief Craig Weston [mailto:craig.weston@carverfire.org]
Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2005 11:41 AM

To: Baran, Cynthia (DEP)
Subject: Eagle Gas

Cynthia,
This email is based upon our conversation from this morning regarding a fuel spill at 131 Main Street, Eagle Gas.

On November 7, 2005 at 15:26, the Carve Fire Department was notified of a reported Fuel Spill at 131 Main Street, Eagle Gas
in Carver. I, Chief Craig Weston, responded to Eagle Gas, observing a large fuel truck, filling the underground gas tanks. A
small gasoline spill was noticed next the the rear wheels of the fuel truck, I estimated the size of the spill to be less than 10
gallons, approximately 5 gallons of gasoline. DEP was not notified due to the size of the spill observed. The fuel truck delivery
man was quickly cleaning up the spilled gasoline with speedy dry and absorbent pads, There was a drainage manhole in the area,
but was diked off properly with no fuel product entering it. At 15:30 I cleared the scene, with the spill contained and half
picked up.

Thank you ,

Craig Weston

Chief Craig Weston

Carver Fire Department

112A Main Street

Carver, Massachusetts 02330

http://www.carverfire.org/
On Call Professionals Serving Carver with Pride
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From: Baran, Cynthia (DEP)

Sent: Thursday, November 17, 2005 11:33 AM
To: ‘David Bennett'

Cc: Donald Nagle; dicknantais@aol.com
Subject: RE: New Release at Eagle Gas

Dave:

The release was not reported to DEP. However, | spoke to the Carver Fire Chief this morning. He was notified and did
respond to the gas station and determined that the release was less than the reportable quantity. He estimated that 2.5 to
5 gallons were released. The Chief agreed to provide me with a brief summary of the incident and the response actions
taken.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any additional questions or concerns.

-Cynthia.

From: David Bennett [mailto:dbennett@bennett-oreitly.com]
Sent: Monday, November 07, 2005 5:11 PM

To: Baran, Cynthia (DEP)
Cc: Donald Nagle; dicknantais@aol.com
Subject: New Release at Eagle Gas

| was advised by Dick Nantais that a release of gasoline occurred today at the Eagle Gas station during the filling of the
tanks from a tanker truck. Could you please verify that this release was reported and advise me as to the volume of such
release and how extensive of a surface area was impacted as potentially infiltrating into onsite monitoring wells. Thank
you.



